From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 24 July 2009 1643

To: Marshall Poulton

Subject: FW: Draft Council Report - Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
Hi Marshall

Do you have time for quick pre meeting Monday am at all, it would be good to co ordinate before IPG Monday, even if
planned for around 30 minutes. Can you let me know.

Gill

From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 24 July 2009 16:36

To: Alan Coyle

Subject: RE: Draft Council Report - Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Alan

Thank you. Tom has given me the draft note of decisions for Monday's meeting. Is there a brief co ordinating
meeting at all with Marshal before IPG, if there is could you let me know pl. Colin will be briefing me before 10.30
Monday.

Gill

From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 24 July 2009 16:06

To: Tom Aitchison; Dave Anderson; Marshall Poulton; Gill Lindsay; Jim Inch; Mark Turley; Andy Conway; Donald
McGougan

Cc: Richard Jeffrey; David Mackay@

Subject: Draft Council Report - Edinburgh Tram PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
Dear All

Please find attached draft report which will be discussed at Monday's IPG. If you have any comments/changes
please track changes and send to myself or Andy.

Regards

Alan Coyle | Financial Services | City Development Team | Level 2/5 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |
alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |

Phone 0131 RN Mobi <
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